BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM REPORT

Requested Board Meeting Date: 11/12/2024

*= Mandatory, information must be provided

Click or tap the boxes to enter text. If not applicable, indicate “N/A”.
*Title:
Flood Control District Advisory Committee Appointment

*Introduction/Background:

On February 23, 1988, the Pima County Board of Supervisors (Board), sitting as the Board of Directors for the Pima
County Flood Control District (District) established the Flood Control District Advisory Committee (FCDAC). The
FCDAC consists of one appointment for each Board district and each incorporated jurisdiction.

*Discussion:

The Town of Oro Valley (Town) has appointed Dennis Roberts, P.E., as the primary representative on the FCDAC
(formerly the alternate). In addition the Town has appointed Mr. John Lynch, P.E., as the alternate (see attached
October 10, 2024 letter).

*Conclusion:

The District is requesting that the Board of Supervisors ratify both Dennis Roberts and John Lynch as Town
representatives on the FCDAC.

*Recommendation:

The District recommends ratification.
*Fiscal Impact:

N/A

*Board of Supervisor District:
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Department: Regional Flood Control District Telephone: 724-4680

Contact: Tammy Jorde Telephone: 724-4680

Department Director Signature: p Date: ’O = ’}”f
Deputy County Administra‘Kgnature: Date:

County Administrator Signature: Date:
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Town of Oro Valley
Public Works Department

October 10, 2024
SENT VIA E-MAIL

Eric Shepp

Director and Chief Engineer

Pima County Regional Flood Control District
201 N. Stone Avenue, 9th floor

Tucson, AZ 85701

Subject: Town of Oro Valley Representatives

Dear Mr. Shepp:

The Town of Oro Valley is pleased to be an active member of the Pima County Regional Flood
Control District Advisory Committee. We have appointed Mr. Dennis Roberts P.E., Stormwater
Sr. Engineer, as our primary representative. In addition, Mr. John Lynch P.E., Stormwater
Engineer, will serve and act as Mr. Roberts alternate in the event of his absence.

If you have questions regarding this appointment, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Aimee Ramsey t ;
Deputy Director

c:  Jeff Wilkins, Town Manager
Chris Cornelison, Deputy Town Manager
Paul Keesler P.E., Director/Town Engineer
Dennis Roberts P.E., Stormwater Sr. Engineer
John Lynch P.E., Stormwater Engineer

Oro Valley, it’s in our nature.
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